

---

**From:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 19, 2015 5:13 PM  
**To:** Murray, David (GOV)  
**Cc:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV)  
**Subject:** Re: Third-Party review question

Please do!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2015, at 5:11 PM, Murray, David (GOV) <[MurrayD1@michigan.gov](mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov)> wrote:

I know this one and can call John.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2015, at 2:32 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <[WurfelB@michigan.gov](mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Where we at with this announcement?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Wisely, John" <[jwisely@freepress.com](mailto:jwisely@freepress.com)>  
**Date:** October 19, 2015 at 12:52:49 PM EDT  
**To:** "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <[WurfelB@michigan.gov](mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Third-Party review question

Brad:

The statement from Dan Wyant includes this:  
The Governor has called for an independent, third-party after-action review.

Questions:  
Who/what is the third party?  
Is it the legislature?  
A committee of experts to be appointed?  
Senate Minority leader (from Flint) wants legislative review. Is that something the state is prepared to assist with?  
Please let me know asap.

John Wisely  
Reporter

Phone: 313-222-6825  
[jwisely@freepress.com](mailto:jwisely@freepress.com)  
Follow me on Twitter: @jwisely

<image001.jpg>  
[Freep.com](http://freep.com)

<image001.jpg>